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QUESTIONS AT ANY TIME TO CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDERS 
 

 
 

Question From: County Councillor Elwyn Vaughan 

Subject: Machynlleth Leisure Centre 

Question To: County Councillor Rachel Powell 
Portfolio Holder for Young People and Culture 

 
Question: 
You may be aware that there are growing concerns as to the condition of 
Machynlleth Leisure Centre. There are parts of the facility which cannot be used and 
rainwater comes in thus disrupting activities and can be a risk to health and safety. In 
view of the obvious need for substantial investment in upgrading the facilities, the 
health and well being agenda, and the financial pressures Powys is under; would the 
authority consider asking Welsh Government for capital funding to either upgrade the 
facility or to develop a new leisure centre complementary to the proposed new 
school thus ensuring the future of a modern important facility for the Machynlleth 
area?  
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